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From: Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@state.gov>
Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2011 11:50 AM
To: ' H '

Subject: Fw: Bosnia and Portugal on UNSCR

Classified by DAS, A/GIS, DoS on 02/19/2016 ~ Class: CONFIDENTIAL ~ Reason: 1.4(B), 1.4(D) ~ Declassify

on: 03/17/2026

----- Original Message -----

From: Gordon, Philip H

To: Crocker, Bathsheba N; Sullivan, Jacob J; Pittman, H Dean; McEldowney, Nancy E; Holt, Victoria K; Abedin, Huma
Cc: Harris, Rian H; Scanlon, Amy B; Baez, Alejandro X; Wells, Alice G; D Duty Officer3; Updegrove, Laura L

Sent: Thu Mar 17 11:42:54 2011

Subject: RE: Bosnia and Portugal on UNSCR

| just spoke to Susan's COS (she's off talking to Churkin). Said:

Brazil -- ?
India -- ?

This email is UNCLASSIFIED

From: Crocker, Bathsheba N
Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2011 11:30 AM
To: Sullivan, Jacob J; Pittman, H Dean; McEldowney, Nancy E; Holt, Victoria K; Abedin, Huma

Cc: Gordon, Philip H; Harris, Rian H; Scanlon, Amy B; Baez, Alejandro X; Wells, Alice G; D Duty Officer3; Updegrove, Laura
L ‘

Subject: RE: Bosnia and Portugal on UNSCR

Jim is willing to do Bosnia and Portugal calls, so let's get those in motion. Before he makes calls, he wants an update of
where we are in NY (particularly with respect to which countries we expect to go which way). Sheba

Sheba Crocker
Chief of Staff, Deputy Secretary Steinberg
(202) 647-8931

From: Sullivan, Jacob J
Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2011 11:17 AM
To: Pittman, H Dean; McEldowney, Nancy E; Holt, Victoria K; Abedin, Huma

Cc: Gordon, Philip H; Harris, Rian H; Scanlon, Amy B; Baez, Alej_andro X; Wells, Alice G; D Duty Officer3; Crocker,
Bathsheba N

Subject: Re: Bosnia and Portugal on UNSCR
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Sheba, Amy - can you clarify quickly?

----- Original Message -----

From: Pittman, H Dean

Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2011 11:15 AM

To: Sullivan, Jacob J; McEldowney, Nancy E; Holt, Victoria K; Abedin, Huma

Cc: Gordon, Philip H; Harris, Rian H; Scanlon, Amy B; Baez, Alejandro X; Wells, Alice G; D Duty Officer3
Subject: RE: Bosnia and Portugal on UNSCR

D staff just called and indicated Jim may be able to make the Bosnia, Portugal calls. Nancy, may want to touch base to
see if thatisagoornot. D

This email is UNCLASSIFIED

From: Sullivan, Jacob J

Sent: Thursday, March 17,2011 11:11 AM

To: McEldowney, Nancy E; Holt, Victoria K; Pittman, H Dean; Abedin, Huma

Cc: Gordon, Philip H; Harris, Rian H; Scanlon, Amy B; Baez, Alejandro X; Wells, Alice G
Subject: Re: Bosnia and Portugal on UNSCR

Please launch.

----- Original Message -----

From: McEldowney, Nancy E

Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2011 10:52 AM

To: Holt, Victoria K; Pittman, H Dean; Sullivan, Jacob J; Abedin, Huma

Cc: Gordon, Philip H; Harris, Rian H; Scanlon, Amy B; Baez, Alejandro X; Wells, Alice G
Subject: RE: Bosnia and Portugal on UNSCR '

If S and D cannot, Phil and | can reach out to both Bosnia and Portugal FM's. Just let us know when/if you want us to
launch.

SBU
This email is UNCLASSIFIED

Ambassador Nancy McEldowney
Principal Deputy Assistant Secretary
Bureau of European and Eurasian Affairs
Tel: (202) 647-5146

E-mail: McEldowneyNE@state.gov

From: Holt, Victoria K

Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2011 10:47 AM
To: McEldowney, Nancy E; Pittman, H Dean
Subject: FW: Bosnia

Nancy - Dean: see below.
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Tori

This email is UNCLASSIFIED

From: DiCarlo, Rosemary A (USUN)

Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2011 10:36 AM .

To: Barks-Ruggles, Erica J; Grant, William K (USUN); Pelofsky, Eric J; Holt, Victoria K; Pittman, H Dean; Desjardins, Marc L
Cc: Ahmed, Salman (USUN)

Subject: Re: Bosnia

We really need the Bosnia calls.

----- Original Message -----

From: Barks-Ruggles, Erica )

Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2011 10:33 AM :

To: DiCarlo, Rosemary A (USUN); Grant, William K (USUN); Pelofsky, EricJ; Holt, Victoria K; Pittman, H Dean; Deslardlns
Marc L

Cc: Ahmed, Salman (USUN)

Subject: RE: Bosnia

+ Salman who is also helping relay to SER
Sis already queued to call Westerwelle (again) just conﬁrmed‘ with Jake Sullivan.

Salman - please confirm on Bosnia and Portugal. Please confirm if SER wants me to request the WH call with Merkel or
if she will do.

SBU
This email is UNCLASSIFIED

From: DiCarlo, Rosemary A (USUN)

Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2011 10:31 AM )

To: Grant, William K (USUN); Barks-Ruggles, Erica J; Pelofsky, Eric J; Holt, Victoria K; Pittman, H Dean; Desjardins, Marc L
Subject: Re: Bosnia

Call to Lisbon imp too.

----- Original Message -----

From: Grant, William K (USUN)

Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2011 10:19 AM

To: DiCarlo, Rosemary A (USUN); Barks-Ruggles, Erica J; Pelofsky, Eric J; Holt, Victoria K; Pittman, H Dean; Desjardins,
MarcL

Subject: RE: Bosnia

Adding 10. | know Eric is still in IPC, where list of who should be called was discussed.

This should be added to that list.
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This email is UNCLASSIFIED-----Original Message-—--

From: DiCarlo, Rosemary A (USUN)

Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2011 10:16 AM

To: Barks-Ruggles, Erica J; Grant, William K (USUN); Pelofsky, Eric J
Subject: Bosnia E

We need to get to Serb and Croate presidents this morning.
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